

Vladimir Ćirić

Resume



PERSONAL DETAILS

Born on April the 20th, 1977 in
Piroć, Serbia

The office address:

Aleksandra Medvedeva 14

P.O.Box 73

18000 Niš, Serbia

T: +381 18 529 603

M: +381 63 1045 835

F: +381 18 588 399

W: <http://L3.elfak.ni.ac.rs/vcirić>

E: vladimir.cirić@elfak.ni.ac.rs

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Technology Transfer
Computer Architectures
Computer Arithmetic
Digital Signal Processing
Fault Tolerant Systems
Computer Networks

SPECIAL TRAININGS

Vienna University of Technology,
Vienna, Austria 2013

Technology Transfer
(under the framework of TEMPUS-158881-2009)

University of Alicante, Spain 2013

Technology Transfer
(under the framework of TEMPUS-158881-2009)

Instituto Superior Tecnico,
Lisbon, Portugal 2011

Technology Transfer
(under the framework of TEMPUS-158881-2009)

Canterbury Christ Church University,
Canterbury, UK 2010

Technology Transfer
(under the framework of TEMPUS-158881-2009)

University Sts Cyril and Methodius,
Skopje, Macedonia 2006

Computer Networks, Cisco

Instituto Superior Tecnico,
Lisbon, Portugal 2005

Computer Architectures
(under the framework of IMG-SCG1024-2005)

SHORT BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Vladimir Ćirić (born April 20th, 1977 in Piroć, Serbia) is a computer scientist and assistant professor at Computer Science Department, Faculty of Electronic Engineering, University of Niš, Serbia, specialized in computer architectures, parallel processing, and computer networks. In 2001 he graduated at Computer Science Department, Faculty of Electronic Engineering, University of Niš, and in 2005 and 2011 he obtained the master and the doctoral degree from the same University. He was author and co-author of 3 books, 7 publications in reviewed international journals, 30 articles in reviewed international conference proceedings, 3 reviewed technical solutions, 1 patent, and several software systems. Dr. Ćirić has performed research in parallel processing, fault tolerant systems, computer architecture, computer networks, and computer science education. He is a president of the Committee for Honors and Rewards of the Faculty, member of the Council of the Faculty, and director of Technology Transfer Center, University of Niš.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Faculty of Electronic Engineering, University of Niš 2005 – 2011

Doctoral degree

Faculty of Electronic Engineering, University of Niš 2001 – 2005

Magister degree

Faculty of Electronic Engineering, University of Niš 1996 – 2001

B.Sc and M.Sc degree

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES & COMMUNITY WORK

Technology Transfer Center, University of Niš 2013 –

Director

Faculty of Electronic Engineering, University of Niš 2012 –

Assistant Professor

Laboratory for Parallel and Distributed Computer Architectures,
and Computer Networks, Faculty of Electronic Engineering, Niš 2012 –

Head of the Laboratory

The Committee for Honors and Rewards,
Faculty of Electronic Engineering, University of Niš 2013 –

President of the Committee

The Council of the Faculty of Electronic Engineering 2012 –

Member

The Committee for Quality Assurance in Teaching,
Faculty of Electronic Engineering 2013 –

Member

Cisco Academy
Faculty of Electronic Engineering, University of Niš 2006 –

Instructor

Faculty of Electronic Engineering, University of Niš 2008 – 2012

Researcher and Teaching Assistant

Faculty of Electronic Engineering, University of Niš 2002 – 2008

Assistant Candidate

“Tigar - a.d.“, Piroć 2001 – 2002

Programmer

REFERENCES

The complete list of references can be found at <http://L3.elfak.ni.ac.rs/vcirić/>